21 January 1971

Professor Wesley J. Liebeler
School of Law -
University of Galiforma

Los Angeles ‘

Dear Professor Liebeler,

Please refer to Commission Exhibit. No.1117, Volume XXII of the
Hearings and Exhiwits, page 82, consisting of a memorsndum -

addressed to you on 17 June 1964 by Richard M. Mosk, on the
subject of Oswald's reading and setting forth a list of the :
books checked out of the New Orleans public liwrary by him. =

You will note from the list that Oswald seemingly returned
four books to the library on 3 October 1963. But it was
evidently established by the Warren Gommission and by your
investigation in particular that Oswsld had departed New
Orleans for Mexico City no later than 25 September 1963,

or at least a week before he allegedly returned the borrowed
' .booOks.

Despite the passage of years since your service with the
Warren Cormission, I wonder if your recollection or your
records indicate whether or not this curious anachronism
was noticed and, if so, whether any inquiry was conducted
to ascertain an explanstion of this seemingly unimportant
'but perplexing discrepancy.

‘If no inquiry was undertaken then, I should be interested in
any suggestions you might have at this time on this matter,

Yours sincerely,

Syivia Meaghe
302 West 12 Street

New York, N.Y. 10014



